
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

November 01, 2021 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

Consent Agenda 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

2. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
3. Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board. 

4. Appointment To The University Of Missouri Extension Council. 

5. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Pending Real Estate, Personnel Issues And Negotiated Contracts. (Closed 

Statute 610.21) (2,3,12). 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

October 18, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

October 18, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the minutes of 

the September 15, September 20 (5 p.m. and 6 p.m.), October 4, and October 7, 

2021, Council meetings as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received from the Moberly Area YMCA to hold their 2021 Turkey 

Trot 5K (fundraiser) on November 25, 2021.  The race will begin in the 200 block 

of N 5th Street.  Runners will travel south on 5th Street to Fisk Avenue, west 

on Fisk Avenue to Rothwell Park Road and Fisk Avenue, north into Rothwell Park 

to the James Youth Cabin, right at the James Youth Cabin, east across the dam 

to Holman Road at the war memorials, south on Holman Road and east on West Reed 

Street to Hagood Street, cross Hagood Street onto Adams Street, east to Johnson 

Street, cross Johnson Street and continue east on West Reed Street to 5th Street, 

north on 5th Street to the finish line in front of 214 N 5th Street.  The YMCA 

expects 150 to 200 participants and 15-20 people to assist with the 5K.  

Registration begins at 7 a.m. and the race begins at 8 a.m.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to approve the request to hold the 2021 Turkey 

Trot 5K Parade on November 25, 2021.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for the demolition of seven (7) residential 

accessory structures “Accessory Demolition” within the City of Moberly: Police 

Department Parking Pad Replacement: Wiedeman Dozing LLC, 530 Madison Avenue - 

$1,500; 127 Collins Avenue - $800; 325 East Burkhart Street - $1,000; and 723 

Fisk Avenue - $2,800 for a total of $6,100.  Wide Open Excavation, 530 Madison, 

127 Collins Avenue, 325 E Burkhart Street, and 723 Fisk Avenue – total of 

$10,500.  Shafer Excavating, 530 Madison Avenue - $14,500; 127 Collins - 

$14,500; 325 East Burkhart - $17,900; and 723 Fisk Avenue - $17,900 for a total 

of $64,800.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to accept 

the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for the lease-purchase financing for a new 

2022 Rosenbauer Pumper and used 2006 Sutphen Aerial (ladder) fire trucks: County 

Bank – 7 year 1.63%, 10 year 1.82%; Commerce Bank/Clayton Holdings – 7 year 

1.74%, 10 year 1.95%; Regional Missouri Bank – 7 year 1.75%, 10 year 2.15%; 

First State Community Bank – 7 year 2.28%, 10 year 2.45%; Central Bank of 

Moberly – 7 year 2.29%, 10 year 2.47%; and First Bankers/Heiman Fire – 7 year 

2

#1.



 

October 18, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

3.28%, 10 year 3.41% (only financing $587,518 for the 2022 Rosenbauer Pumper).  

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to accept the bids.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF REDHEAD PROPERTIES FAMILY TRUST FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 317 

PATTON STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 

times.  Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Davis 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

WITH WIEDEMAN DOZING, LLC FOR DEMOLITION OF FOUR ACCESSORY STRUCTURES” and made 

a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENT AND 

TWO HANGAR LEASES WITH GRAVES AND ZANDRA SANDFORD AND NANCY RIVERA” 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF ROSENBAUER SOUTH 

DAKOTA, LLC FOR RENTAL OF A FIRE PUMPER TRUCK AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF A 

LEASE AGREEMENT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 

read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to 

adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR A FIRE 

COMMAND SUPERVISOR VEHICLE IN THE AMOUNT OF $38,655.00” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A NEW ENGINE 

PUMPER FOR THE MOBERLY FIRE DEPARTMENT” and made a motion for it to be read.  

3

#1.



 

October 18, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and 

seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A 2006 SUTPHEN 

AERIAL TRUCK FOR THE MOBERLY FIRE DEPARTMENT” and made a motion for it to be 

read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available 

for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser 

and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A PROPOSED 

ORDINANCE FOR PRETREATMENT MODIFICATIONS TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL 

RESOURCES” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kyser seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH MARINE TOYS FOR 

TOTS FOUNDATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 218 W REED STREET AND AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE LEASE” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public 

inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and 

seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN ADDENDUM TO THE 

FUEL CARD SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN WEX BANK AND SOURCEWELL FOR THE STATE OF 

MISSOURI” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $954,883.05” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis, and Kyser.  Nays: None.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending negotiated 

4

#1.



 

October 18, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (12).  Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Davis to adjourn. Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

 

Work Session 

 

 

The following was discussed at the Work Session: 

 

Appointment to the University of Missouri Extension Council. 

 

Review of Phase 2 solar solution from ESP at Rothwell Park. 

 

Appointment to the Fire Prevention Board. 

5

#1.



 

October 19, 2021, 4:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

October 19, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in special session at 4:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, and Austin Kyser.  Absent: Cole Davis. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, and Kyser.  Nays: none.  Absent: Davis. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASING OF FOURTEEN NEW VEHICLES 

FROM ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT, INC.” and made a motion for it to be read.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  Absent: Davis.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, and Kyser.  Nays: none.  Absent: Davis. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn.  Roll call vote: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, and Kyser.  Nays: none.  Absent: Davis. 

6

#1.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: November 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

#2.



8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: November 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Fire Prevention Board 

  

Summary: In October 2021 Board Member Tom Hall’s term will expire. The Fire Department has 
had conversation with Mr. Hall where he stated he would like to remain on the board. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve Mr. Hall to the Fire Prevention Board 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
15

#3.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 
Name of Board or Commission:  _________________________________ Date: ________________  
Your Name: _____________________________  Street Address: ____________________________  
Phone number(s): (evening) _________________________ (day) ____________________________   

Email: 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 
Occupation:                                                                    Employer:  ___________________________________   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

 

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission? 

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any 
time my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not 
participate in such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

2. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

3. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

                               ___________________________________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 
Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

Moberly Fire Appeals 10-14-21

Tom Hall 2000 U.S. Hwy 63 South Moberly, MO 65270

(660) 651-2749 same

thall@orscheln.com

31 years

EHS Mngr ORMANCO Orscheln Mngt. Co. ORMANCO

30 years experience in Governmental and regulatory compliance

Practical sense and the ability to interpret and apply complex Government regulations.

Russ Freed, ORMANCO (660) 651-2749

Tom Hall, for ORMANCO Digitally signed by Tom Hall, for ORMANCO 
Date: 2021.10.14 11:29:44 -05'00'

16

#3.

bruser1729
Highlight



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 1, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the University of Missouri Extension Council. 

  

Summary: Matt Douglass term as the City of Moberly appointee will expire in March 

2022. A City representative will need to be re-appointed to this board.  Staff is 

recommending re-appointed of Matt Douglass to fulfill this 2-year term.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this appointment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

17

#4.



18

#4.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2021-10-18 Council Meeting 6pm - DRAFT
	2021-10-19 Council Meeting Special 4pm - DRAFT

	#2.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 11-01-2021 Agenda Summary
	11-01-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#3.	Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board.
	Work Session Summary Sheet - November 1, 2021 - Tom Hall Appointment to Fire Prevention Board
	Fire Prevention Board Appointment Application - Tom Hall (10-14-21)

	#4.	Appointment To The University Of Missouri Extension Council.
	Extension appt
	Extension appt letter - Matt

	#5.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Pending Real Estate, Personnel Issues And Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.21) (2,3,12).
	Bottom

